

Associated Students of Solano College

Regular and Hybrid Meeting
ASSC Minutes 10.22.2024
12:30-2:00 PM PST
1400 Building - The Fishbowl Room 1421



I. CALL TO ORDER

II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

Executive Board

- A. President: Jedidiah Goliat. Present. (12:30 pm)
- B. Vice President: Alexander Vidal-Baquero. Present. (12:30 pm)
- C. Secretary: Vacant.
- D. Legislative Advocate: Aniyah "AJ" Matthews. Present. (12:30 pm)
- E. Student Trustee: Sriva Srinivasan. Present. (12:30 pm)
- F. Treasurer: Lorelai Collins. Absent.
- G. Public Relations Officer: Lana Tayag. Absent.

Senate

- A. Governing Board Senator: Vacant.
- B. Vocational Curriculum Senator: Vacant.
- C. Business Services Senator: Vacant.
- D. Diversity Affairs Senator: Winnie Dayrit. Present. (12:30 pm)
- E. Academic Curriculum Senator: Vacant.
- F. Student Services Senator: Vacant.
- G. Applies Tech and Business Senator: Jennifer Petsko. Present. (12:30 pm)
- H. Liberal Arts Senator: Abril Tellez-Tamayo. Present. (12:30 pm)
- I. Health and Kinesiology: Vacant.
- J. Math and Science Senator: Josiah Tolbert. Present. (12:30 pm)
- K. Social and Behavioral Science: Vacant.

ASSC Associates

A. Associate Secretary: Angelika Gallego Duculan. Absent.

III. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

- A. October 22, 2024.
 - a. President Jedidiah called a motion to approve the Agenda of October 22nd, 2024.
 - i. Liberal Arts Senator, Abril Tellez-Tamayo, motioned to approve the minutes.
 - ii. Diversity Affairs Senator, Winnie Dayrit, seconded the motion.

IV. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- A. October 15, 2024.
 - a. President Jedidiah called a motion to approve the Agenda of October 22nd, 2024.
 - i. Liberal Arts Senator, Abril Tellez-Tamayo, motioned to approve the minutes.

ii. Diversity Affairs Senator, Winnie Dayrit, seconded the motion.

V. PUBLIC FORUM

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the ASSC Senate on items not already on the Agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Senate for action at the discretion of the Senate.

A. None.

VI. GUEST SPEAKER

A. None.

VII. ADVISOR'S REPORT

- A. Denise Martinez.
 - a. Dia Los Muertos corrections: Closing celebrations for Fairfield Campus will be October 31st from 4 pm to 6 pm in the Gallery.
 - b. A meeting for the executive board is needed to approve two applications for associates.
 - c. Solano Community Veteran Resources Center will have a Veterans Appreciation Day Barbecue lunch on November 6th from 11 am to 2pm. It is free of admission. Senator Josiah is able to provide information if needed. Registration is required on November 1st.
 - d. MESA center is going to have Erin Rooney from UC Santa Cruz on November 1st from 1 pm to 2 pm in room 1525. The topic will be about the admissions process.
 - e. Denise is planning a de-stress event for mental health and wellness for finals, and wants ASSC to brainstorm.
- B. Swearing in of new senators.

VIII. INFORMATION ITEMS

- A. Club Funding Presentations
 - Art club, presented by President Mikaela and Vice President Yadira. They request funding for art supplies, field trips, and spring events.

Funding Requests

Art Supplies	Field Trip	Spring Events	Overall Budget
\$235.99	\$1420	\$387.44	\$2043.43

b. International Society of Pharmaceutical Engineering Club, presented by Secretary Christine. Currently, there are 20 members. Membership of \$29 is needed for members who want to join conferences. ISPE will be attending conferences in San Francisco and Boston.

Funding Request

Membership fees	Meeting Refreshments	Conferences	Travel and Lodging	Overall
\$290	\$700	\$1500	\$5,100	\$7590

c. Human Collective Club, presented by President Reigh and Vice President Delfa. The club is rooted in community service, building, and involvement. Their club is planning a Sound Bowl Meditation Event where students can relax together.

Funding Request

Instructor	Food and Refreshments	Overall
\$200	\$200	\$400

d. Pre-Med Club, presented by Caitlin. They request funding for an event and medical mission. The event is for CPR certification. This is recommended because many medical jobs require cpr certifications. For a medical mission, they plan to send 2 students to go to Costa Rica. It is beneficial because it helps pre-med students receive clinical experience for medical and nursing school admissions.

Funding Request

CPR Event	Medical Mission Flight and Expenses	Overall
\$900	\$6060	\$6960

- B. ASSC Open House Events update.
 - a. President Jedi was able to visit the Vacaville Campus. It mostly centers around Biotech. There are outdated vending machines and a need for tutors. ASSC is thinking of using the gym for Open House Events at the end of November - although this may interfere with conferences and exams. The committee will have a meeting to decide for the supplies needed in Vacaville Campus.

- C. Civic Engagement Report.
 - a. Presented by AJ Matthews. ASSC received their scores for the ballot poll. We scored 166/234. The best areas were leadership, executive summary, goals, meeting all six sections in the template, and turning information in on time. This is a good roadmap for next semester and the upcoming years. For anyone who is the next Legislative Advocate, they can have a game plan on what to do for similar events. Rooms for improvement: expanding partnerships, communication with faculty and Region 2 colleges, and strengthening the task force.
 - b. Candidate for Legislative Advocate in Region 2 was impressed by AJ's leadership in recent events, and reached out in emails.
- D. Committee Assignments.
 - a. President Jedidiah requests a motion to table Committee Assignments for the next meeting.
 - i. Liberal Arts Senator, Abril Tellez-Tamayo, motioned.
 - ii. Diversity Affairs Senator, Winnie Dayrit, seconded the motion.
- E. Future ASSC Conferences.
 - a. This semester, the next conference will be Advocacy Academy on November 22nd to 24th in Sacramento. This is open to any students in learning how to advocate on campus and college policy. It is \$500 for registration. Denise is planning to bring 2 ASSC members and 2 ICC members.
- F. Update ASSC Government Policies
 - a. President Jedidiah requests a motion to table Update ASSC Government Policies for the next meeting.
 - i. Liberal Arts Senator, Abril Tellez-Tamayo, motioned.
 - ii. Diversity Affairs Senator, Winnie Dayrit, seconded the motion.
- G. Finals Week Proposal
 - a. President Jedidiah requests a motion to table Finals Week Proposal for the next meeting.
 - i. Liberal Arts Senator, Abril Tellez-Tamayo, motioned.
 - ii. Diversity Affairs Senator, Winnie Dayrit, seconded the motion.
- H. Library x ASTC X ASSC Halloween Contest
 - a. There will be a need for a budget for snacks and drinks. Denise proposes a budget of \$1000.

IX. ACTION ITEMS

- A. ASSC Approval of Club Expenditures.
 - a. none.
- B. Library x ASTC X ASSC Halloween Contest, Snack Budget
 - a. President Jedidiah requests to allocate a budget of \$1000 for snacks and beverages.
 - i. Diversity Affairs Senator, Winnie Dayrit, motioned.
 - ii. Liberal Arts Senator, Abril Tellez-Tamayo, seconded the motion.

X. COMMITTEE REPORTS

- A. Inter-Club Council:
 - a. ICC meeting on Wednesday, October 23, 2024.
 - b. Discussion of a New Club Promo Event.
 - i. The clubs want to schedule two club promo events for the Spring 2025 semester.
 - c. Clubs Final Presentation at the ASSC, 10/22/24 Reminder.
- B. Activities.

XI. **EXECUTIVE REPORTS** (3:00 Minutes)

- A. President: Jedidiah Goliat.
 - a. Jedi visited the Vacaville campus to see how they are doing. Biotech is a big appeal to the campus.
- B. Vice-President: Alexander Vidal-Baquero.
 - a. Correction: the next ICC meeting will be on November 6th.
 - b. Next Club Promo event will happen next spring.
 - c. Email from David Williams: Students of the PPK Honor Society will invite students, peers, and community members to an information and training session on how to recognize and respond to overdoses. This event is organized and in collaboration with Solano College Administration. The event will be in the back half of the cafeteria in building 1400 on November 27th, from 10:30 am to 12:30 pm.
- C. Secretary: Vacant.
- D. Legislative Advocate: AJ Matthews.
 - a. They propose to host an event for a Vote Hero Day Celebration.
 - b. Received an email from Professor Bautista, they are planning to have a rotating panel.
- E. Student Trustee: Sriva Srinivasan.
- F. Treasurer: Lorelai Collins.
- G. Public Relations Officer: Lana Tayag.

XII. **DIVISION REPORT** (3:00 Minutes)

- A. Governing Board Senator: Vacant.
- B. Vocational Curriculum Senator: Vacant.
- C. Business Services Senator: Vacant.
- D. Diversity Affairs Senator: Winnie Dayrit.
 - a. Winnie requests to pay attention to the satellites, and hold a student meeting near them.
 - b. We have to pay attention towards the deaf community and make academics more accessible. Lorelai askes, via zoom, for translators for students with language barriers. Winnie will check on this. Alex informed ASSC that ATSC needs more support from ESL to help tutor students with difficulties in hearing and language barriers.
- E. Academic Curriculum Senator: Vacant.
- F. Student Services Senator: Vacant.
- G. Applied Tech and Business Senator: Jennifer Petsko.
- H. Liberal Arts Senator: Abril Tellez-Tamayo.
 - a. Abril requests to advertise Vacaville Campus more as well as their classes.
- I. Health and Kinesiology Senator: Vacant.

- J. Math and Science Senator: Josiah Tolbert.
- K. Social and Behavioral Science Senator: Vacant.

XIII. **REVIEW**

- A. Club Funding Presentations from the Art Club, ISPE, Human Collective, and Pre-Med Club.
- B. Discussion of Vacaville Trip.
- C. Ballot Poll results being 166 out of 234.
- D. Next Conference will be the Advocacy Academy on November 22nd to 24th in Sacramento.
- E. Designated \$1000 for Library x ASTC X ASSC Halloween Contest snack budget.

XIV. UPCOMING AGENDA & MEETING

A. Tuesday, October 29, 2024.

XV. ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION

XVI. ADJOURNMENT

- A. President Jedidiah requested to adjourn the meeting at 2:05 pm.
 - I. Liberal Arts Senator, Abril Tellez-Tamayo, motioned to the adjournment
 - II. Liberal Arts Senator, Abril Tellez-Tamayo, seconded the motion.